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From:
Sent: 14 November 2017 16:59
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Cc:
Subject: RE: P-0351: Prosecution's submission of items used during the hearing

Dear Trial Chamber IX, Dear all,

Please note the correction (in highlight) of last item’s description. Apologies for any inconvenience.

Regards,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect

From:
Sent: 14 November 2017 16:42
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Cc:
Subject: P-0351: Prosecution's submission of items used during the hearing

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

in accordance with the Trial Chamber’s Decisions #497 and #621, the Prosecution formally submits the
following items of evidence used during the hearing of the evidence of Witness P-0351, whose testimony
concluded on 14 November 2017:

Tab ERN
(E-Court)

Description Confidentiality Pages Rule 68(3)

1. UGA-OTP-0263-
0002-R01

P-0351’s Witness Statement,
signed 22.05.2016

Confidential All YES

2. UGA-OTP-0266-
0016

P-0351’s National ID Card Confidential All YES

3. UGA-OTP-0266- P-0351’s National ID Card Confidential All YES
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0017

4. UGA-OTP-0233-
0159

CPU Report dated 23 June 2006 Confidential All No

5. UGA-OTP-0260-
0214

Photograph Confidential All No

Best regards,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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From:
Sent: 15 November 2017 15:35
To:  Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Subject: Defence Submission of Materials used during the Cross Exam of Witness P-0351

Dear Trial Chamber IX, Prosecution and Participants,

Pursuant to the Trial Chamber’s Decisions #497 and #621, the Defence formally submits the following
items of evidence used during the cross examination of P-0351, whose testimony concluded
yesterday, 14th November 2017.

Tab No.
ERN

(E-Court)
Description

5 UGA-OTP-0233-0159 CPU Report
6 UGA-OTP-0257-1442 Investigation Report
7 UGA-OTP-0260-0211 Photograph
8 UGA-OTP-0260-0212 Photograph

10 UGA-OTP-0260-0214 Photograph
11 UGA-OTP-0260-0215 Photograph

* N/A UGA-OTP-0266-0410 Investigation Report*

* The Defence notes that this was not on its list, but it was used at Para. 61 of the Real time
Transcript after the Prosecution indicated that it does not object to its use.

Kind regards,

Case Manager,
Defence Team for Dominic Ongwen

International Criminal Court / Cour pénale internationale

ICC visiting address: Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague,
Mailing address: PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands
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
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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 30 November 2017 17:10
To:

Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Subject: Decision on Submitted Materials for P-351
Attachments: RE: P-0351: Prosecution's submission of items used during the hearing; Defence

Submission of Materials used during the Cross Exam of Witness P-0351

Dear Counsel and Registry:

For P-351, the Chamber recognises as formally submitted all items submitted by the Prosecution
(Corrected Email from the Prosecution, 14 November 2017 at 16:59) and Defence (Email from the
Defence, 15 November 2017 at 15:35), confirming that the witness’s statement and associated
documents are introduced by virtue of the procedural pre-requisites of Rule 68(3) of the Rules being
satisfied.

The Registry is accordingly directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial
Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX
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